
DearTara, 

Fw: Lucky Door Prize [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Emma Wood to: Tare Condon 

For action please (happy to discuss). 

Thanks, 
Emma 

24/05/2011 12:45 PM 

Emma Wood [ Director (Acting), Parliamentary & External Relations Section [ Office of Parliamentary and Strategic Support [ 
Therapeutic Goods Administration [ T: +61 2 6232 8186 
-----Forwarded by Em m a Wood/TGNHealth on 24/05/2011 11:56 AM-----

From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

Emma 

Pia Cesarin/TGNHealth 
Emma Wood/TGNHealth@TTRA 
24/05/2011 11 :26 AM 

Fw: Lucky Door Prize [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Fyi and action as appropriate in relation to the gifts register 
Regards 

Pio 
Pia Cesarin ] Head, Office of Parliamentary & Strategic Support [Therapeutic Goods Administration I phone: 
02 6232 8004 I fax: 02 6232 8535 I Email: oio.cesarin@tga.gov.au 

----- Forwarded by Pia Cesarin/TGNHealth on 24/05/2011 11:25 AM -----

Fr9m: 
To: 

Cc: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Renee Cox/TGNHealth 
Pia Cesarin/TGNHealth@TTRA 
Libby Kerr/TGNHealth@TTRA 
24/05/2011 10:19 AM 

Lucky Door Prize [SEC='UNCLASSIFIED] 

Good Morning Pio, 

Libby Kerr gave a presentation at a conference last weekend and was lucky enough to. win the lucky 
door prize. I have spoken to Emma Wood who advised that the current procedure to declare an item 
won by a staff member is to email all the details through to yourself. 

Therefore details are as follows: 

Staff Member- Libby· Kerr, Director OCM 
Conference attended- Australian Acupuncture & Chinese Medicine Annual Conference 

. When- 21-22 May 2011 
Type of gift- Lucky Door Prize 
Details of gift -A book titled- Clinical Handbook of Chinese Herbs Desk-Reference, written by Will 
Maclean 

· 

Approximate value- $40.00 

Libby has donated the book to the TGA library. 

Let me know if you require any additional information for the gift register. 

Thanks 
Re nee 

1'-t 



Renee Cox 
Executive Assistant to !an Stehlik 
Office of Complementary Medicines (OCM) 
Therapeutic Goods Administration 

Telephone- 62328915 
Facsimile - 62328577 


